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Hon, Michael H. Dolinger, US.M.J. 
United States District Court 
Southern District ofNew York 
500 Pearl Street 
New York, N.Y.  10007­1312 

Re:   Equal Employment 0PI1orturuty Commission v. KeJley Drye & Wanen LLP, lO­CV-
0655 (L TS) (MHD) 

Dear Judge Dolinger: 

On Saturday. EEOC was served with Defendant Kelley Drye &  Warren's response to 
EEOC's February 21,2012 pre­motion letter seeking Defendant's expanded production of 
attorney compensation infonnation. EEOC would like the opportunity to file a short reply to this 
letter, which EEOC can submit by the end of the day on Wednesday March 7, 2012, 

Thank you for Your Honor's consideration ofthis matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Jeffrey Burstein 

c: Bettina B. Plevau, Esq. (bye­mail) 
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